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Founding & Early Days

1859-1925



The First Faculty

Illinois General Hospital

of the Lakes

First Hospital in Chicago 1850

Renamed Mercy Hospital 1851



Chicago Medical College

Medical Department of Northwestern University

Medical Department of 

Northwestern University

Built 1870

On the steps of the medical college 1880



October 8, 1871



James Nevins Hyde, 1840-1919 

Mercy Hospital, 26th & Calumet

Clinical instructor, 

South Side 

Dispensary

1875-1876

Professor of Dermatology

1876-1878



Joseph Zeisler, 1858-1919

Frederick Gillette Harris, 1874-1919



Northwestern University Medical 

School Campus 1893-1925

Laboratory Building 

1893 & Davis Hall 

1900 Wesley Hospital 1891 

with addition circa 1910

Wesley Memorial Hospital 

1936



Clinical dermatology

Drs. Pardee-Reynolds

1906

Clinical medicine

Drs. Butt, Osgood, & Beck

1906



Arthur W. Stillians, 1871-1867

Circa 1919
1927

1961



New Campus 1926

Montgomery Ward Memorial

Chicago Campus 1937



Children’s Clinic 1926

Entrance on Fairbanks 

Court

Registration and waiting room



Edward A. Oliver

Chairman and Professor 

of Dermatology

1940-1950



Herbert Rattner

Chairman & Professor 

of Dermatology

1951-1962



Theodore Kenneth Lawless



Northwestern University Medical 

School Class of 1940

Theodore K. Lawless, MD



Samuel M. Bluefarb

1959

1968

1972



Dermatology Department

“Photo-ops”

1974

1983



Henry H. Roenigk

1960

Chairman & Professor of 

Dermatology

1977-1991



David Woodley

Chairman & Professor of 

Dermatology

1992-1998



Amy Paller

Chairman & Professor

of Dermatology

Clinical faculty 2007

Fellows 2007



Thank you!



Don’t forget Galter’s rare books in 

dermatology!


